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Public Service Electric and-Gas Company 
' ATTN: Mr~ Frank P. Librizzi : 

General Manager - Electric Prq9uction 
. 80 Park Pl ace · , · · ? 

Newark,- New 'Jersey -07101 · " 

Gentlemen: 

This office has received a copy of--your June 29, l 9·7a application for· 
amendment.to Facility License No. DPR:..7o for.Salem Unit l.which you 
filed with the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation. The application 
.is for proposed changes to Radiological Safety Technfcal Specificatio~1s 

. (Appendix A) and Environmental Technical Specifications (Appendix· B) , 
which invo-lve the Moderator Temperature Coeff.icient, High and Low Pressure 
Safety Inspection Throttle Valve Testing, the Pressurizer Overpressure 

' Protection·System and the RTDs for Mon1toring Condenser Inlet and Outlet. 
Temperatur:es. An application fee of $1,200--for-a Class II amendment 
was forwarded with your letter of June 29 because you viewed the requested , 
changes as -having no safety or environmental significance. 

·We have determined from our preliminary· review that the requested. actio~s 
involve a Class III :($4,000) amendment because the Overp.ressure Protection 

. :rechnicaT Specification change involves a single safety issue, and a -
·Class II ($1',200) amendment because the other -changes are administrative. 
in nat_ure and are unrelated to the overpressure protection review. You· . 
should forward the additional $4,·ooo promptly to this office. · Fees are 
payable to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission by check, draft9 or 
money order. If after ,the· final evaluation- of your application is com-· 
pleted it is determined that it was incorrectly classified, you will· be, 
refunded a·ny overpayment or billed for any addi_tional amount due. 

If we can be of assistance to you, call 301/492-7225. 

'1'903130 5"97 

Sfoce,rely, _ 

Original Signed bt ~t · 
Reba M. ·Diggs 

Reba M. Diggs , 
License Fee'Management Branch 
Office of Administration · 
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